

From:

Dt: 9/2/1983.

M/s. Meera Industries,
M/s. Soham Engineering Corporation,
M/s. Gurudev Engineering Corporation,
M/s. Viswajit Castings,
Industrial Area, Azamabad.

To

Regional Development Officer,
Deputy Director of Industries,
Twin Cities,
HYDERABAD.

Dear Sir,

Sub: Construction of factory shed in our plot
No. 26/2, 27/1,2 &3, Industrial Area
Azamabad. - Reg.

Ref:

::::

We submit here with our separate proposals to construct an
factory sheds in plots leased out to us. We request you to
accord your approval for the same and oblige.

We had earlier submitted the plans to M.C.H collectively
while the lease hold rights were in process of transfer to us
(namely 1. M/s. Meera Industries 2. M/s. Soham Engineering Corporation
3. M/s. Gurudev Engineering Co., 4. M/s. Viswajit Castings.)
The plans was submitted in the name of the then lessee Shri L.P.Pitti.
We confirm having accepted to restrict the construction to
^{respective} our plots and keep the same distinctly separate. There will
also be clear partition plot to plot. The construction will be
plot wise only. We are also enclosing separate affidavits
confirming the above.

We now ~~request~~ request you to withdraw your objection communicated
to M.C.H. and request them to accord an early permission to the
collective proposals and oblige.

Thanking You,

Yours faithfully,

1. for MEERA INDUSTRIES.,

Satish Mohan
Partner.

2. for SOHAM ENGINEERING CORPORATION

Satish Mohan
Partner.

4. for VISWAJIT CASTINGS.,

Satish Mohan
PROMOTER.

3. for Gurudev Engineering Co.

Partner.

*Not
Subscribed
Ex.*